STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o C INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY
SEATE VS, INDICTMENT'CASE2:  2015-GS-03-02183
FRED FREEMAN AW 2SO015A0320201015
AKA Date of Oflense 10/03:2015
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Ins disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or T PLEADS
O Burglar} First Degree

Inviolation of § 16-11-0311 ot the S.C. Cude of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 ‘ SC COUﬁ Of App@afs

T3 NON-VIOLENT X\ IOLENT Z SERIOUS K MOST SERIOUS 1 Mandatory GI’S 3172548
(CSC wminor ¥ or Lewd Ac)

The charge iy K As indieted, - Lesser Included Offense, LF Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury {def "s mitals)
The plea is T without Negotiauons or Recommendation, 3 Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recomimendation by the State
ATTEST

70562 : 68350
Brya _\,;Mfﬁu Deputy Soipitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney tor Defendant . SCBar#
WHERLFORE, the Defendant iscommitied io the Z/Slalc Department of Corrections 21 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days ' months; sgary/or [Z under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
sndortopaya fine of § < provided that upon the service of days‘months’years and or payment
of § _ :plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balunce is suspended with probation for

months’ years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of pmbanon which
;L)Jkor'p().dlv.d by reference. \ i
7 CONCURRENT or 2 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on____0 l LAl ') .
~. The Defendant is to be given vredit for time served pursuant 1o 8.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, it is unlawlul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

—. RESTITUTION: "3 Deferred "1 Def. Waives Hearing {. Ordered PTLP?
Total- $ plus 2o teer S daysthours Public Service Emplovment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED L
i, Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voe Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve WAL beginning
Recipient: et e i rne e Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: S Rundem Drug-Aleohol Testing 03
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $ ’ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthiy
$14-1-211 (A1 {Conv Surcharge) SH0D $ Z‘&Z pmts. of 8 Beginning ... / 2
FH-T2HT A2 HDUT Surcharge) S1Ou $ § _____ Paidic Public Dcfcndcg’_wxq : V(PH
130-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) Si2 S - é
356 12286 (DU Breath Test) S25 $ Other: S
Proviso 61 6 (Public DefProb) $500 $ :
14-1-212 {Law Entorce. I'undirw) S25 \) 25 f? i-giv‘
214212213 (Drug Court Surcharge} Sisp $ 1
230.21-114 (BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 S -
336-3 2042 ) (Vehicle Assessmient) $40 ca b i Appuainted PD or appointed ather counsel, ™
74 to County (0t paid in instaliments) b 3

Mato ¢ v 0t paid in instaliments) : 5 $47.12 requires S300 be paid o Clerk
TOFAL It \__l duning probation.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
SUATE VS, INDICTMENT-CASE#.  2015-GS-08-02184
FRED FREEMAN A'W: 2015A0820201017
AKA Dute of Oftense: 104032015
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it wiolation of § 10-23-0490 ot the $.C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # (549
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Thie plew i ~7 Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, = Neeotiated Sentenee, {2 Recommendation by the St
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WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the "é'/State Department of Corrections . County Detention Center,

tor a determinate termof 2 days'months.ygary or {2 under the Youthful Offender Actnotw exceed __ vears
andiortopayafincof $  ; provided that upon the service of ___ daysimonths‘years and or payment
ol'S ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspmdnd with probatlon for

months;years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard canditions of probalmn which
are jpcorporated by reference.

Q/CJ()NCURI%\'T or L1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: \6 lz { h l

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by lhc Sla(e

I)LpdnlﬂLl“ of Corrections.

Z” “T'he Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) te ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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BERKELEY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

219 N. HWY. 52, SUITE E, POST OFFICE B'OX 1687
MONCKS CORNER, SOUTH CAROLINA 29461
(843) 899-2777 « FAX (843) 899-2701

September 28, 2017
- V. Claire Allen IR-E ,
Deputy Clerk of Court oct 02 il
~ South Carolina Court of Appeals o P\D pea\s
¢ Post Office Box 11629 sC Gourt O
. Columbia, South Carolina 29211 W

RE: State of South Carolina vs. Fred Freeman
Appellate Case No.: 2017-001833

Dear Ms. Allen,
In response to yourletter dated September 08, 2017, enclosed please find a copy of the

08-021 83 and 2015 GS 08 021 84 ' The Notice of Appeal has already been forwarded to your ofﬁce
Ihope the 1nformat10n w1ll be. sufﬁc1ent to move forward with the appeal.

- If-you have any questions or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact my

office.
%glerely, %
Jo -'1;._“’Chu;'ch/ )
Assistant Public Defender
JTC:avs

: Enciosures as stated: -

ce: . Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire ..
e o Bryan A, Alfaro Esqulre S O AT L e e e
oo Johm: Benjamm Aplin Esquire . .- .04 0o T
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire: .~ - .0 1 el




